UNITED STATES IN RESPONSE, PLEASE

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION REFER TO: M841004A
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555

Octoker 5, 1984

OFFICE OF THE
SECRETARY

MEMORANDUM FOR: William J. Dircks, Executi Director
for Operations
/

FROM: Samuel J. Chilk, Secretar

SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - DISCUS N/POSSIBLE
VOTE ON FULL POWER OPERATING LICENSE FOR
CALLAWAY-1, 10:00 A.M., THURSDAY, OCTOBER 4,
1984, COMMISSIONERS' CONFERENCE ROOM, D.C.
OFFICE (OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

The staff and a representative of the Union Electric Company
briefed the Commission on the readiness of the Union Electric
Company for a full power operating license at Callaway,

Unit 1.

The Commission voted 5-0 to authorize the staff to issue a
full power operating license amendment after it is satisfied
that the utility is ready to proceed beyond low power
operation and after it is satisfied that the allegations
raised by the Government Accountability Project will not
preclude full power ocperation.

(NRR)

Commissioner Asselstine asked to be advised prior to issuance
of the full power license amendment on staff acceptance that
Union Electric is ready to proceed beyond low power operation
and that the allegations raised by the Government Accountability
Project will not preclude full power operation.

(NRR)
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